

Report of Kickoff meeting Consortium “Provide Project ”

1. Introduction

The Kick-off of the "Provide project" took place on 6 March 2018 at "Gipsoteca" room of "Culture and Society" Department in Palermo University.

The purpose of the first meeting was to start the activities, to provide an operational comparison between all the partners of the Consortium and to plan the actions of the first month (**see documents annexed nn. 1, 2**).

2. Opening of meeting

Ignazia Bartholini welcomed the participants (the final list of participants is reproduced in **document annexed n.3**).

Representatives of the University of Jaén (3 members), University of Palermo (5 members), Badia Grande (4 members), Ismu (3 members), Telefono Donna (2 members), Oxfam (2 members) Samù international (1 member) participated at the meeting. There weren't Aseis Lagarto's participants.

For Unipa were present: Ignazia Bartholini, Giulio Gerbino, Roberta Di Rosa, Cirus Rinaldi, Gaetano Gucciardo, Francesca Rizzuto

For University of Jaen: Belén Alegra, M^a Luisa Grande Gascón, M^a José Calero García.

Per ISMU: Lia Lombardi, Emanuela Bonini, Valeria Alliata.

For Oxfam intercultura: Rachele Nucci e Maria Nella Lippi.

For TelefonoDonna: Giulia Dakli.

For Badia Grande: Maria Concetta Papa, Giuseppina Cusenza, Pamela Corso, Annalisa Di Via.

For Samù International: Marie Chuberre.

3. Mapping of work items and discussion about work items

Addressing item 1 of agenda (**see document annexed n.4**), the Chairman - Ignazia Bartholini - described a global draft of the different work packages and its integrated tasks for the next months (**see document annexed n.5**), in the first part of meeting. It followed a wide and open debated on this matter.

After that, she accounted some procedure for the financial management of Provide budget (**see document annexed n.6**). Participants noted that the budget requirements were not clear, because not all partner had the final and complete version of budget. The Chair proposed to postpone any other questions about the use of budget at a second moment, because the financial adviser was absent. The Assembly approved.

In the second part of meeting, Ignazia Bartholini described some details of the program and the tasks of each Consortium's partners.

Participants agreed that it was essential to formulate a list of a template for the individuations of best

practices about:

- a. Laws and social policies about gender violence against refugees/asylum seekers,
- b. Local implementations (regional and local programs).

After a wide debate, the Consortium of "Provide" jointly made up a list of indications and templates that will accompany the work of the participants in the identification of "good/bad practices" (see **document annexed n.7**).

The Consortium subsequently discussed about the functions that the website must have. It decided to gather within it documents useful for the "Provide" activities in order to create a database, and to report all the news regarding the activities of all the partners of Consortium.

In addition, members of the consortium discussed the contents and recipients of the newsletter that the University of Jaen will prepare from time to time for a total of six newsletters as described in annex A.

At 13:00, the participants make a break (as program) for lunch in the spaces around the room "Gipsoteca".

In a second part of Kick-off, Belén Alegra formulated some proposals for the "Provide" Project logo and showed some drawings (see **document annexed nn. 8a, 8b, 8c**). After a wide debate, the participants together choose the best one among some options.

Conclusion

Finally, the Assembly decided to fix the next meeting on second week of July in Jaen.

Having run out all the points of agenda, the Kick-off ended at 16:00.

Palermo, March 15th, 2018

Ignazia Maria Bartholini
Scientific Coordinator of PROVIDE Project

